
Hi Jonathan,
Amber was out sick yesterday, so we didn’t see this email in time. Going forward, please make sure
to copy hsdal@theservicecompanies.com to ensure all communication is received.

Unfortunately, since there was not a 24 hour notice to cancel the event, we’ll have to charge you for 2
hours for each employee. 

Thank you,

Ivy Fielden
Operations Manager, Staffing Services

The Service Companies
13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 214.601.9024   O: 972.426.7074
E: ivy.fielden@theservicecompanies.com

On Mar 10, 2020 at 12:42 PM, <Jonathan Horton> wrote:

I had sent this yesterday morning Please see below 

Jon Horton
Sodexo Corporate Services Operations Manager
Frito Lay HQ
7701 Legacy Drive
Plano, Texas 75024
Office 972-806-0194

        
https://fritolaydiningservices.catertrax.com

 



 
 
 

From: Horton, Jonathan <Jonathan.Horton@sodexo.com>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 6:12 AM
To: Amber Samuels <Amber.Samuels@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: Bartender Needed
 
Good morning Amber
Our event for this afternoon has been cancelled.  

Jon Horton
Sodexo Corporate Services Operations Manager
Frito Lay HQ
7701 Legacy Drive
Plano, Texas 75024
Office 972-806-0194

        
https://fritolaydiningservices.catertrax.com

 



 
 
 

From: Amber Samuels <Amber.Samuels@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 7:44 AM
To: Horton, Jonathan <Jonathan.Horton@sodexo.com>
Subject: Re: Bartender Needed
 
Good Morning 

                      Thank you for the update.

Amber Samuels

Assistant Operations Manager 

The Service Companies

13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

O: 972.426.7076

E: amber.samuels@theservicecompanies.com

From: Horton, Jonathan <Jonathan.Horton@sodexo.com>
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 5:49 AM
To: Amber Samuels <Amber.Samuels@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: Bartender Needed
 
as of now these event is canceled.  The only event scheduled at this point is for Monday
March 9th with two bartenders need at 2pm  



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
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:52 AM
To: Horton, Jonathan <Jonathan.Horton@sodexo.com>
Subject: Re: Bartender Needed
 
Hello 

            Do you need two for the 16th as well or just one?

Thank you 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:45 AM
To: Hospitality Services Team Dallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Bartender Needed
 
Good morning all
Can we get two bartenders scheduled for Monday March 9th at 2pm-6pm  

Jon Horton
Sodexo Corporate Services Operations Manager
Frito Lay HQ
7701 Legacy Drive
Plano, Texas 75024
Office 972-806-0194

        
https://fritolaydiningservices.catertrax.com
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